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TO: Salt Lake City Council 
Smen Simonsen, Chair 

DATE: May 22, 2012 

FROM: David Everitt, Chief of Staff 
Office of the Mayor 

SUBJECT: Board Appointment Recommendation: Transportation Advisory Board 

STAFF CONTACT: 

DOCUMENT TYPE: 

Holly Hilton, Policy Assistant 
(801)535-6006, holly.hilton@slcgov.com 

Board Appointment Recommendation 

RECOMMENDATION: The Administration recommends the Council consider the 
following recommended board appointment. 

Hal Johnson is recommended to replace Keny Doane as the Utah Transit Authority 
representative on the Transportation Advisory Board. His term would extend through 
September 29,2014. 
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RALPH BECKER 
MAYOR 

May 16,2012 
Salt Lake City Council 
Smen Simonsen, Chair 
451 South State Street, Room 304 
PO Box 145476 
Salt Lake City, Utah 84114-5476 

Dear Councilmember Simonsen, 
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OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

Listed below is my recommendation for the Utah Transit Authority representative on the 
TranspOliation Advisory Board. I respectfully submit this name for the advice and consent of the 
Council. 

Transportation Advisory Board 

Hal Johnson - to be appointed for a term extending through September 29,2014. He will be 
replacing KelTY Doane as the UTA representative on the board. 

I appreciate your support and consideration of these appointments. 

With warmest regard, 

Ralph Becker, Mayor 
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